

---

# SETA Area 67 Grapevine Committee

## Meeting Minutes

Thursday, August 15, 2024

---

### Meeting Called to Order

Darryl W. called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM, followed by the "Serenity Prayer."

### Attendees

Darryl W. - SETA Grapevine Chair  
Terry P. - SETA Grapevine Alt Chair  
Thad D. - SETA Grapevine Secretary  
Melissa R. - SETA Grapevine Treasurer  
Veronica B. - Beginners Group GVR  
Alaina R. - Early Bird Group GVR  
Marcus S. - Wild West Group GVR  
Corey C. - District 81 GVR  
Trey M. - Katy 12 & 12 GVR  
Matt W. - Spring Group Alt GVR

### Orientation

Read by Darryl W.

### Tradition of the Month

Terry P. read Tradition Eight with two checklist questions. Matt W. is to read Tradition Nine and questions next month.

---

## Reports

### Secretary's Report

No corrections were suggested for our July meeting minutes. The minutes will be submitted to SETA.

### Treasurer's Report

There have been no receipts submitted to the Treasurer, so the balance has not changed since last month's report. The 2025 State Convention and the 2025 SETA Convention will be here soon and we have \$1210.56 remaining to be spent during the last four months of this term. See the table below.

Category	Spent	Remaining
Displays	\$73.00	\$227.00
Literature	\$0.00	\$300.00
Presentations	\$298.18	\$301.82
Supplies	\$7.56	\$292.44
Promos & Subsc.	\$260.70	\$89.30
<b>Total</b>	<b>\$639.44</b>	<b>\$1,210.56</b>

## Old Business

- Grapevine at the Beginner's Group 36th anniversary.
- Celebrating Grapevine's 80th Birthday at the Beginner's Group anniversary.
- Grapevine ASL videos are now available for the hearing impaired.
- Grapevine presentation and giveaways at the District 31 business meeting.

## New Business

- Districts 32 and 52 are requesting a Grapevine writing workshop in the fall of 2024.
- Planning Grapevine's display at the 2025 Texas State AA Convention.

- Planning the display table and Grapevine writing workshop at the 2025 SETA Convention.
- Volunteers are needed for the Grapevine display and giveaways at the District 70 Unity Day Picnic on September 21, 2024. This will be held at the Legacy Club, 920 Austin Ave, Pasadena, TX 77502, 10 AM - 2 PM.
- District 33 is requesting a Grapevine workshop in February of 2025 at their Unity Conference.
- Grapevine display and giveaways at the District 31 Traditions Study at the Spring Group, 24307 Aldine Westfield Rd, Spring, TX 77373 on September 22, 2024.
- Volunteers are needed for the Grapevine display and giveaways at the District 40 Traditions Dinner on August 17, 2024, 4 PM - 8 PM. This will be held at the Church of the Holy Apostles, 1225 W Grand Parkway S, Katy, TX 77494.
- District 82 has planned a Halloween-themed writing workshop for November 2, 2024. It will be held at St Timothy's Episcopal Church 200 Oyster Creek Dr, Lake Jackson, TX 77566. English teachers will facilitate a writing presentation and can help with any questions. Contact [corey.c@aa-seta.org](mailto:corey.c@aa-seta.org) for further information.

## Adjournment

Corey C. made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Terry P. seconded the motion. Following was the "Responsibility Statement". The meeting adjourned at 7:29 PM.